

BPEG Quarterly Webinar Chat – April 05, 2021

00:23:53 devon davey: I will check with our Sup, but I am thinking Option 1

00:29:47 claire Thomas-Duckwitz: I vote for the easy option#2

00:30:03 Silvia Latimer: I vote for #2

00:30:40 Jacqueline Ewing: I like option #1

00:31:35 Deana Pachelli: Option 1

00:31:46 Niki Van Essen: 2

00:31:49 Shirley Smith: option 2

00:32:00 Michael Guadagnoli: Option 1

00:32:01 Delhia Mahaney: Option 1

00:32:12 Crystal Knight: I vote for 2

00:32:23 Patricia White Rodriguez: Option 2

00:32:51 Edgar Escobedo: Option 2

00:33:04 Tom Nelson: Will the data be presented per school or per district?

00:33:05 andrea.castillo: Option 2

00:34:16 Tom Nelson: Great. Thanks.

00:47:01 Wes (he, him, his): Yeah! I would second that for DPS schools. Electronic surveys have worked well.

00:47:49 Niki Van Essen: Bloomsights - a mental well-being tool is being used in the 6-8 I support

00:47:54 Delhia Mahaney: We have done several google forms too :).

00:59:28 Niki Van Essen: I do have the same question though Delhia

00:59:34 Niki Van Essen: Would schools be cut?

01:00:08 Niki Van Essen: Oh ok. Just not accepted as many

01:02:04 Silvia Latimer: I like Option 2 . It might impact fidelity of implementation and yield more reliable results.

01:02:10 Ashlee Welsh - Center Schools: I think option 2 sounds really nice but it also sounds pretty time consuming. That would be my worry. But I'm sure my district would be able to have a discussion before applying for the next cycle to determine if that would work for us.

01:03:40 Delhia Mahaney: Whichever can positively impact the most kids would be my choice.

01:04:32 adamsonb: I like option 2 but I really have a worry about finding a coach and getting that coach get every school in the district.

01:06:47 Delhia Mahaney: Can you post the link to the BPEG website in the chat?

01:07:01 Delhia Mahaney: Never mind

01:07:18 Allison Greene: <https://www.cde.state.co.us/mtss/bullying>

01:09:18 Stacy Poncelow: Any anticipation of when a new BPEG grant might come out?

01:09:23 Niki Van Essen: Will you be letting current grant schools know when the Cohort 3 application is published?

01:09:24 Tom Nelson: Thank you much.

01:09:27 Jacqueline Ewing: Thank you!

01:09:31 Silvia Latimer: Thank you so much Adam! We'll keep in touch.

01:09:36 Deb Heck: Thank you!

01:09:45 Edgar Escobedo: Thank you!

01:09:53 adamsonb: Thank you

01:09:58 Delhia Mahaney: Thank you!!

01:10:05 Patricia White Rodriguez: Thank you!

01:10:09 Niki Van Essen: Thank you!